Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Region 1
PANGASINAN II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. D8] s 2024

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors — Pozorrubio I & 2
School Heads — Secondary & Elementary
Selected APSOA Officers
All Others Concerned
FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN PhD, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: ORIENTATION OF PROCTORS ON THE CONDUCT OF 2024
DSPC
PARTICULARS

1. An orientation for proctors and key officials for the conduct of 2024 Division Schools
Press Conference (2024 DSPC) shall be held on February 28, 2024 at 9:00 o’clock in the
morning to be held in Pozorrubio Central School Library.

2. Participants in this meeting are the following:

> District Supervisors of Pozorrubio Districts 1 & 2

>  Schools Heads/ Department Heads (English/Filipino), SPA & Journalism
Coordinators of the host schools(PCS & BVANHS)

> Selected APSOA Officers (see attached) & Division English Coordinators

3. Tor the information, guidance and strict compliance of all concerned.

\ '
VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, PhD, CESO Vi

0IC, Schools Division Buperintendent

Address: Mac Arthur Highway, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
3
2 Telephone Number: {075) 637-6227
M) Emall Address: pengasinan?@deped gov.ph S




Enclosure No.  Selected APSOA Officers & Coordinators

Tigger Diego G. Matias
Jacinto Cabero Jr.

Zarex Andree E. Cabatbat
Jenmy A. Fabia

Eunice Oba

Josephine Casabar

Liza C. Gabot




